

Undergraduate Course Review Committee (UCRC)
Tuesday, November 1, 2016 at 12:00 – 1:00 PM
College of Sciences (CSB) 221

AGENDA

I. Welcome and Announcements

- A. Call Meeting to Order
- B. Announcements and Recognition of Guests
- C. Approval of Minutes for the October 04, 2016 Meeting

II. Course Action Agenda

III. Adjournment

- Next meeting:
Tuesday, November 15, 2016 (M&S Fees only)

2016-2017 UNDERGRADUATE COURSE REVIEW COMMITTEE MINUTES
Tuesday, November 1, 2016, College of Sciences 221

Attending: Kelly Allred, Teresa Dorman, Martin Dupuis, Mark Hall, Keisha Hoerrner, Bobby Hoffman, Foard Jones, Elizabeth Kichen, Lynn Hepner, Lindsay Neberger, Charles Reilly, Mohtashem Samsam, Kristen Schellhase, Frank Tamberelli, John Venecek, Ross Wolf, Youcheng Wang

Dr. Hoerrner called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.

Course Review Agenda:

Approved Course Additions and Course Revisions go into effect on May 1, 2017.

College of Arts and Humanities Additions: Approved
College of Education and Human Performance Additions: Approved
Performance Additions: Approved
College of Sciences Additions: Approved
College Health and Public Affairs Additions: Approved
College of Sciences Additions: Approved
College of Undergraduate Studies Additions: Approved

College of Arts and Humanities Course Special Topics: Approved
College of Engineering and Computer Science Special Topics: Approved
College of Sciences Special Topics: Approved
College of Undergraduate Studies Special Topics: Approved

College of Arts and Humanities Course Revisions: TPP 4265C tabled, all others approved
College of Business Administration Course Revisions: Approved
College of Education and Human Performance Revisions: Approved
College of Engineering and Computer Science Revisions: Approved
College of Health and Public Affairs Course Revisions: Approved
College of Sciences Course Revisions: Approved
Rosen College of Hospitality Management Course Revisions: College tabled HFT 4394; all others were approved

College of Arts and Humanities Course Deletions: Approved
College of Business Administration Course Deletions: Approved
College of Health and Public Affairs Course Deletions: Approved

College of Arts and Humanities Course Continuations: Approved
College of Business Administration Course Continuations: Approved
College of Health and Public Affairs Course Continuations: Approved

The meeting adjourned at 12:55 p.m.

Course Agenda

1. Course Additions

College of Arts and Humanities Course Additions

WST 3XXX

CAH-

3(3,0)

Gender and Technology: PR: ENC 1102 and Junior Standing. Examines the role of gender, race, class, and sexuality in the development, employment, and dissemination of technology in its various forms, including technologies of/around gender, such as domestic, sexual and reproductive, beauty, body, and body technologies. *Occasional.*

Abbrev: (21 of 30 chars) Gender and Technology

Discussion with others: n/a

Rationale: As Gender is one of our content areas, we feel exploring social networks and the internet and how they affect identity and gender is of extreme importance.

AML 3XXX

CAH-ENG

3(3,0)

Beat Literature and Other Mid-Century Writers : PR: Grade of C (2.0) or better required in ENC 1102 or C.I. Study of the poetry and prose of the Beat Literary Movement of the 1950s and 1960s and other American Writers of that period. *Occasional.*

Abbrev: (30 of 30 chars) Beat Lit & Mid-Century Writers

Rationale: We do not currently have a course focusing on literature of this period; students have expressed interest in it, and this would help to diversify our offerings.

ENG 3XXX

CAH-ENG

3(3,0)

What's Next For English Majors: PR: Grade of C (2.0) or better required in ENC 1102 and English major or minor, or C.I. Professional development strategies and career options for English majors after graduation. *Occasional.*

Abbrev: (30 of 30 chars) What's Next for English Majors

Discussion with others: none

Rationale: This course will help to professionalize English majors; we have been developing the course as part of the new QEP initiative and do not have any other courses like it in our curriculum.

ENL 3XXX

CAH-ENG

3(3,0)

Topics in British Literature: PR: Grade of C (2.0) or better required in ENC 1102 or C.I. Linguistic, literary, and cultural elements of British writing through various time periods and genres. *Occasional.*

Abbrev: (28 of 30 chars) Topics in British Literature

Repeat For Credit: True

Max Times: 2

Rationale: This course will diversify our elective offerings in British Literature, while also allowing us to maximize expertise & interests of our Brit-Lit faculty.

LIT 4XXX **CAH-ENG** **3(3,0)**
Contemporary Poetry In English : PR: Grade of C (2.0) or better required in ENG 3014 or C.I. Poetry written in English after the mid-twentieth century, including North American, British, Irish, and Anglophone countries. *Occasional*.
Abbrev: (30 of 30 chars) Contemporary Poetry in English
Repeat For Credit: True Max Times: 2
Rationale: Currently, we only have one course focused exclusively on poetry in our Literature track; this course will diversify elective offerings in that area since several of our faculty can teach it based on their particular areas of expertise.

POR 3XXX **CAH-LANG** **3(3,0)**
Business Portuguese: PR: POR2201 or C.I. Prepares students for careers in business and other professions involving business activities in Portuguese-speaking environments around the world and in the U.S. *Occasional*.
Abbrev: (19 of 30 chars) Business Portuguese
Discussion with others: We've contacted Business and there is no conflict of interest. Email attached.
Rationale: This course will add to the curriculum in Portuguese and will contribute to the expansion of course offerings at the university.
Majors taking course: None

POW 3XXX **CAH-LANG** **3(3,0)**
Luso-Afro-Brazilian Triangle : PR: POR 3301 or POR 3300 or POR 3413 or C.I. Examines three historical components of the South Atlantic in terms of history, culture, and contemporary political and economic consequences as these influence Lusophone literature. *Occasional*.
Abbrev: (28 of 30 chars) Luso-Afro-Brazilian Triangle
Discussion with others: We've contacted History, Political Science, and Africana Studies. There is no conflict of interest. Emails attached.
Rationale: This course contributes to a new important and emerging area of knowledge. It will add to the curriculum in Portuguese and will contribute to the expansion of the course offerings at the university.
Majors taking course: LAS majors and minors, Portuguese students but not required

LAS 3XXX **CAH-LAS** **3(3,0)**
Latino Leaders: PR: ENC 1102. Major contributions made by Latino Leaders to address critical issues faced by Latino communities in the U.S. *Summer*.
Abbrev: (14 of 30 chars) Latino Leaders
Discussion with others: We had discussions with History, Sociology, Philosophy, Education, Lead Scholars Academy, Business, and Political Science. There are no conflicts of interest. Emails attached.
Rationale: Enables students to understand the contributions made by Latino leaders that address issues/concerns that affect the U.S. Latino communities.

HUM 3XXX **CAH-PHIL** **3(3,0)**

Critical Race Theory : PR: Any HUM course or CI. Provides an introduction to major themes, theories, and historiography from the field of Critical Race Theory. *Occasional*.

Abbrev: (20 of 30 chars) Critical Race Theory

Discussion with others: We've contacted Sociology and Women's and Gender Studies. There is no conflict of interest. Emails attached.

Rationale: This course provides an introduction to Critical Race Theory, which is unavailable in the current university curriculum.

THE 3XXX **CAH-THEA** **3(3,0)**

Topics in Theatre Studies : PR: Theatre Major or Minor. PR or CR: THE 3312. In-depth study and application of a specific theatre studies topic. *Occasional*.

Abbrev: (25 of 30 chars) Topics in Theatre Studies

Repeat For Credit: True Max Times: 99

Rationale: Looking to offer topics courses related to individual faculty member's areas of interest and as results of their new research pursuits.

Majors taking course: Theatre majors and minors

TPP 3XXX **CAH-THEA** **3(3,0)**

Topics in Theatre Performance: PR: Theatre major or minor, Sophomore standing, and (THE 2020 or THE 2000) and (TPP 2110C or TPP 2185). In-depth study and application of a specific topic related to theatre performance. *Occasional*.

Abbrev: (29 of 30 chars) Topics in Theatre Performance

Repeat For Credit: True Max Times: 99

Rationale: Looking to offer topics courses related to individual faculty member's areas of interest and as a result of their new research pursuits.

Majors taking course: Theatre majors and minors

WST 4XXX **CAH-WOM** **3(3,0)**

Representations in Motherhood : PR: ENC 1102 and Senior standing. Students will engage with memoirs, historical accounts, social science studies, poetry and literature to explore various topics of motherhood including experience, identity, public policy and agency. *Occasional*.

Abbrev: (29 of 30 chars) Representations in Motherhood

Discussion with others: We've contacted Philosophy and there is no conflict of interest. Email attached.

Rationale: This course assess and describes the experience of motherhood analyzing both historical and contemporary contexts by both distinguishing between the act of mothering and the subject position of motherhood.

College of Education and Human Performance Course Additions

EDE 4XXX **ED-TL&L** **3(3,0)**

Seminar in Elementary Education: PR: EDE 3942 and Senior Standing. CR: EDE 4943. Refine skills and competencies in teaching and learning as identified by the Florida Educator

Accomplished Practices and examine contemporary issues in elementary education. *Spring, Fall*.

Abbrev: (31 of 30 chars) Seminar in Elementary Education

ICD Procedure Coding: PR: ZOO 3733C (Human anatomy) and HSC 3537 (Medical terminology). This course introduces students to the International Classification of Diseases Procedural Coding System, the structure of codes, and how to build codes using coding guidelines. *Fall*.

Abbrev: (20 of 30 chars) ICD Procedure Coding

Discussion with others: Computer science, nursing

Rationale: The ICD-10-PCS coding system was instituted October 1, 2015. ICD-10-PCS is a significant change from the ICD-9 system which was a listing of codes. ICD-10-PCS requires a 7 alphanumeric code be built with specific rules applied to each digit of the code. This requires knowledge of anatomy, surgical approaches and medical devices. We have been teaching ICD-10-PCS as part of Coding Procedures 1 but there is too much content for one course with the new procedural coding system. With ICD-9, there were approximately 3,000 procedure codes in the listing. With ICD-10-PCS up to 87,000 codes can be built. The new system is required by all payers and is used throughout the U.S.A.

Majors taking course: Health Informatics and Information Management (HIIM)

HSC 3XXX

HPA-HP

3(3,0)

Foundations of Health Behavior: PR: STA2023 with a grade of "C" (2.0) or better and junior standing. Primary health behavioral theories, how to develop health promotion campaigns through behavioral modeling, and the foundations for conducting ethically-sound behavioral health research. *Occasional*.

Abbrev: (30 of 30 chars) Foundations of Health Behavior

Rationale: This course will be listed as an elective for the Health Sciences Pre-Clinical major. The topic is important for students who aspire to become future health care providers.

Majors taking course: Health Sciences Pre-Clinical

College of Sciences Course Additions

PCB 3XXXH

COS-BIOL

3(3,0)

Principles of Ecology Honors: PR: CHM 2045 or CHM 2041, and a 'C' (2.0) or better in BSC 2010C or BSC 2011C. CR: PCB 3044L (Honors version). Elements of ecosystem ecology, biogeochemical cycling, environmental and biotic interactions, population dynamics, and community change. *Occasional*.

Abbrev: (19 of 30 chars) Prin Ecology Honors

Discussion with others: Honors EM attached

Rationale: Offering additional honor courses and extending ties with honors college. Honor College e-mail approval attached.

Majors taking course: n/a

PCB 3XXXL

COS-BIOL

1(0,1)

Principles of Ecology Lab Honors: PR: (CHM 2045 or CHM 2041) and a C (2.0) or better in BSC 2010C and BSC 2011C.

Co-Requisite: PCB 3044H Ecology (Honor Version). Elements of ecosystem ecology, biogeochemical cycling, environmental and biotic interactions, population dynamics, and community change. *Occasional*.

Abbrev: (23 of 30 chars) Prin Ecology Honors Lab

Discussion with others: Honor College e-mail approval attached.

Rationale: Offering additional honor courses and extending ties with honors college. Honor College e-mail approval attached.

Majors taking course: n/a

PHY 3XXX

COS-PHYS

3(3,0)

Introduction to Numerical Computing: PR: MAC 2311C, or CI. First exposure to computer as a calculation tool. Simple programming, problem-solving workflows, 2D and 3D visualization principles, logging, numerical methods and tools. Computer required. *Spring, Fall.*

Abbrev: (25 of 30 chars) Intro Numerical Computing

Discussion with others: Discussions w/ Computer Science attached.

Rationale: Work in STEM fields requires manipulating numbers with computers. This course teaches the methods and principles of scientific computing, like logging, online file organization and workflow, respect for data, numerical methods, graphical presentation, independent learning, and a variety of techniques and tools needed for success in school, research, and technical careers.

Tabled from 10/10/2016

SYO 3XXX

COS-SOC

3(3,0)

Social Networks: Theory & Applications: PR: SYG 2000, ANT 2000, PSY 2012, or Junior Standing. Patterns of social relations among social actors within a defined population are demonstrated allowing students to better understand the theory and application of social networks. *Occasional.*

Abbrev: (15 of 30 chars) Social Networks

Discussion with others: Approval from Psychology Dept attached.

Rationale: This course is the first to expose students to the theory and methods of social networking in society. As a result, students will look at the world in a very different way and gain a more complete understanding of research on topics such as power, wealth, health disparities, deviant behavior, etc.

SYP 4XXX

COS-SOC

3(3,0)

Sociology of Happiness: PR: SYG 2000 or SYG 2010 or ANT 2000 or PSY 2012 or Junior Standing, or CI. Explores the ways in which happiness and well-being are understood from a sociological perspectives and dependent upon cultural, historical, and social factors. *Occasional.*

Abbrev: (22 of 30 chars) Sociology of Happiness

Discussion with others: Contacted Social Work and Psychology - only Social Work responded. See attached.

Rationale: This course will significantly diversify the course offerings in Sociology and the university. This is a cutting-edge topic within sociology and therefore it will distinguish UCF as one of the few universities/colleges (along with Emory University, Boston College, University of Iowa, University of Leicester) teaching this topic.

Office of Undergraduate Studies Course Additions

IDS 4XXX

UGST-INTERDISC

3(3,0)

Capstone in Environmental Studies : PR: Environmental Studies Major in graduating semester, or C.I. In graduating semester, majors reflect on their learning, engage in research projects, prepare an e-portfolio documenting their skills, competencies, and academic career for post-graduation plans. *Spring, Fall.*

Abbrev: (33 of 30 chars) Capstone in Environmental Studies

Discussion with others: Since the course serves only Environmental Studies majors, no other Departments or majors are affected

Majors taking course: Environmental Studies

2. Special Topics Additions

College of Arts and Humanities Special Topics Additions

FIL 3930H

CAH-SVAD

3(3,0)

ST: Honors Law & Lawyers in Film : PR: ENC 1102 and Consent of Honors. Films focusing on the law are explored while considering their political, cultural, historical and aesthetic contexts. With Honors content. *Occasional.*

Abbrev: (29 of 30 chars) ST: Hon Law & Lawyers in Film

Rationale: This course was created as an interdisciplinary Honors seminar co-taught with Political Science, and this addition renews the seminar with revisions and additions based on classroom experience.

College of Engineering and Computer Science Special Topics Additions

EEL 4932

ECS-ECE

3(3,0)

Computer-Aided Design of VLSI: PR: Grade of "C" (2.0) or better in both COP 3503C and EEE 3342C. Introduction to computer-aided design techniques for high-level synthesis, logic synthesis, and physical synthesis. Emphasis on algorithms and data structures. *Occasional.*

Abbrev: (29 of 30 chars) Computer-Aided Design of VLSI

Discussion with others: There is no overlap with courses in the existing undergraduate curriculum. In the graduate curriculum, EEE 6406: Modern EDA Algorithms in VLSI and EEL5704: Computer Aided Logic Design are the most closely related courses. However, both of those courses are targeted to graduate students and have not been offered in recent years. Discussed with Dr. DeMara and Dr. Jin.

College of Sciences Special Topics Additions

POS 3930H

COS-POLS

3(3,0)

ST: Honors Law & Lawyers in Film: PR: ENC 1102 and consent of honors. Films focusing on the law are explored while considering their political, cultural, historical, and aesthetic contexts. *Occasional.*

Abbrev: (29 of 30 chars) ST: Hon Law & Lawyers in Film

Rationale: This course was created as an interdisciplinary Honors seminar, and this addition renews the seminar with revisions and additions based on classroom experience.

Tabled from 10/10/2016

SYO 3930

COS-SOC

3(3,0)

ST: Social Networks: Theory and Applications: PR: SYG 2000, or ANT 2000, or PSY 2012, or Junior Standing. Patterns of social relations among social actors within a defined population are demonstrated allowing students to better understand the theory and application of social networks. *Occasional.*

Abbrev: (15 of 30 chars) Social Networks

Discussion with others: Approval from Anthropology attached.

Rationale: This course is the first to expose students to the theory and methods of social networking in society. As a result, students will look at the world in a very different way and gain a more complete understanding of research on topics such as power, wealth, health disparities, deviant behavior, etc.

Office of Undergraduate Studies Special Topics Additions

IDS 4930

UGST-INTERDISC

3(3,0)

ST: Capstone in Environmental Studies : PR: Environmental Studies major or C.I.

Environmental Studies Majors reflect on their learning, engage in research projects, prepare an e-portfolio documenting their skills, competencies, and academic career for post-graduation plans. *Occasional.*

Abbrev: (34 of 30 chars) ST: Capstone Environmental Studies

Discussion with others: As the course draws only on Environmental Studies majors, no other departments or majors are affected.

3. Course Revisions

College of Arts and Humanities Course Revisions

SPN 3512

Contemporary Spanish Culture Abroad

3(3,0)

PR: ~~SPN 2241~~ 3420 or ~~SPN 3420~~. C.I.

~~This course will focus~~ Focus on contemporary Spanish culture presented through classroom lectures and discussions, assigned reading and scheduled activities.

There are no programs that list SPN 3512.

SPT 3809

Medical Spanish Translation/Interpretation

3(3,0)

PR: ~~SPN 2241 and SPN 3420~~. SPN3420, or C.I.

~~The basic~~ Basic Spanish terminology, techniques and ethics in the field of medical translation and interpretation.

Rationale: Pre-reqs for the SPT Translation and Interpretation courses have been unified to ensure that students have an appropriate level in Spanish.

There are 2 programs that list SPT 3809: Translation and Interpretation - Certificate, Spanish for Health Professionals - Certificate

SPT 3831 **Spanish Legal Translation and Interpretation 3(3,0)**

PR: ~~SPN 3420 and SPN 2241.~~ SPN3420, or C.I.

The terminology, procedures and ethics required to be a Spanish language court interpreter and translator in the legal field. ~~May be repeated for credit.~~

Repeat For Credit: ~~Yes~~ No Max Times: ~~99~~ 0

Rationale: Pre-reqs for the SPT Translation and Interpretation courses have been unified to ensure that students have an appropriate level in Spanish.

There are 2 programs that list SPT 3831: Translation and Interpretation - Certificate, Spanish for the Legal World - Certificate

FIL 4830H **Honors Motion Picture Genre** **3(3,0)**

PR: Consent of Honors.

Analysis and evaluation of films, including their major genres, directors, styles, and periods. With Honors content.

Repeat For Credit: Yes Max Times: ~~2~~ 3

There are no programs that list FIL 4830H.

DAA 3684 **Dance Performance** **1(0,VAR)**

PR: Theatre major, Dance minor, or department consent, "~~C~~" C (2.0) or better required in ~~DAA 2200C~~ 2200C, or DAA 2201C, or DAA 3208C and audition.

Student performance in a concert dance work. May be repeated for credit.

Rationale: Dance minors often level out of Ballet I and are then having difficulty registering for their performance credit. This will allow dance minors to enroll without an override.

There is 1 program that lists DAA 3684: Dance - Minor

THE 3082 **Theatre Careers** **3(3,0)**

PR: B.A. Theatre major or Theatre ~~minor,~~ minor or Entertainment Management major, "C" (2.0) or better in THE 2020 or THE 2000, and Sophomore standing.

Techniques to secure employment in theatre and related fields.

Rationale: This course is now a requirement for the new Entertainment Management degree and we need the prerequisite to reflect this so that the students will be able to enroll.

There is 1 program that lists THE 3082: Entertainment Management (B.S.)

TPA 2000C **Theatre Design Basics** **3(2,2)**

PR: BFA Design and Technology or Stage Management major.

Basic design skills for scenic, lighting, sound and costume designers.

Repeat For Credit: ~~No~~ Yes Max Times: ~~4~~ 2

There are 5 programs that list EML 4142: Mathematics (B.S.), Aerospace Engineering (B.S.A.E.), Mechanical Engineering (B.S.M.E.), Mechanical Engineering - Accelerated Undergraduate-Graduate Program (B.S.M.E. / M.S.M.E., M.S.M.S.E., M.S.A.E. or M.S.BM.E.), Aerospace Engineering - Accelerated Undergraduate-Graduate Program (B.S.A.E. / M.S.A.E., M.S.M.E. or M.S.BM.E)

EML 4225 Introduction to Vibrations and Controls 3(3,0)

PR: ~~EML 3217~~, "C" (2.0), or better in each of the following courses EGN 3321, EGM 3601, EML 3034C, and EGN 3373.

Undamped and damped vibration analysis of mechanical systems with single and two degrees of freedom; forced vibration; concepts of feedback controls; classical proportional, derivative and integral (PID) feedback controls and root locus.

There are 6 programs that list EML 4225: Intelligent Robotic Systems (IRS) - Interdisciplinary - Minor, Mathematics (B.S.), Aerospace Engineering (B.S.A.E.), Mechanical Engineering (B.S.M.E.), Mechanical Engineering - Accelerated Undergraduate-Graduate Program (B.S.M.E. / M.S.M.E., M.S.M.S.E., M.S.A.E. or M.S.BM.E), Aerospace Engineering - Accelerated Undergraduate-Graduate Program (B.S.A.E. / M.S.A.E., M.S.M.E. or M.S.BM.E)

College of Health and Public Affairs Course Revisions

**CCJ 4701 Research Methods in Criminal Justice 3(3,0)
4(4,0)**

PR: CCJ 3014 and CCJ 3024, or C.I.

Overview of the social science research methodology used in criminal justice, covers the major forms of research designs used by social science and evaluates their strengths and weaknesses.

Discussion with others: This is a revision only. Currently this a 3 credit hour course, this revision adds a lab and makes it a four (4) credit hour course.

Majors taking course: Criminal Justice

There are 4 programs that list CCJ 4701: Applied Science B.A.S. (A.S. to B.A.S.), Criminal Justice (B.A. / B.S.), Criminal Justice Scholar's Track (B.A. / B.S.), Criminal Justice - A.S. to B.S. Track (B.S.)

**CCJ 4746 Data Analysis for Criminal Justice 3(3,0)
4(4,0)**

PR: ~~CCJ 4701~~, and a A grade of "C" or better in MAC 1105 or MGF 1106 or higher-level math class, class or AA Degree, and CCJ 4701, or C.I.

Analytical methods useful for examining the types of data most often encountered in criminal justice research and develops the knowledge and understanding necessary to comprehend and interpret basic statistics in criminal justice research, literature and reports.

Discussion with others: This is a revision only. Currently this a 3 credit hour course, this revision adds a lab and makes it a four (4) credit hour course.

Majors taking course: Criminal Justice majors

There are 4 programs that list CCJ 4746: Applied Science B.A.S. (A.S. to B.A.S.), Criminal Justice (B.A. / B.S.), Criminal Justice Scholar's Track (B.A. / B.S.), Criminal Justice - A.S. to B.S. Track (B.S.)

ATR 3203C **Upper Extremity Function and Measurement 3(2,1)**
PR: ZOO 3733C or ZOO 3736C with "C" (2.0) or better and COHPA majors and Health Sciences Minors only.
Upper extremity functional anatomy, manual muscle testing and goniometry.
Term Offered: Fall, Spring
Discussion with others: n/a
Rationale: Added "C" (2.0) or better
There are 2 programs that list ATR 3203C: Health Sciences - Pre-Clinical Track (B.S.), Health Sciences - Minor

ATR 3204C **Lower Extremity Function and Measurement 3(2,1)**
PR: ZOO 3733C or ZOO 3736C with "C" (2.0) or better and COHPA majors and Health Sciences Minors only.
Lower extremity functional anatomy, manual muscle testing and goniometry.
Term Offered: ~~Fall~~ Fall, Spring
Discussion with others: n/a
Rationale: Added "C" (2.0) or better
There are 2 programs that list ATR 3204C: Health Sciences - Pre-Clinical Track (B.S.), Health Sciences - Minor

ATR 3312C **Injury, Management, and Rehabilitation 3(2,1)**
PR: ZOO 3733C or ZOO ~~3736C~~; 3736C with "C" (2.0) or better; COHPA Students only or C.I.
~~Recognition~~ Introduction to the professions of Athletic Training and Physical Therapy and their respective roles in the healthcare system. Prevention, recognition and management of common injuries found in active populations. Therapeutic modalities and therapeutic exercise are integrated through the course.
Term Offered: ~~Fall~~ Fall, Spring, Summer
Discussion with others: None required
Rationale: Changing the course description to fit current practice. Changing PR to "C" (2.0) or better
There are 2 programs that list ATR 3312C: Health Sciences - Pre-Clinical Track (B.S.), Health Sciences - Minor

HSC 2524 **Introduction to Human Disease 3(3,0)**
PR: BSC ~~2010C~~; 2010C with a grade of "C" (2.0) grade or better, Restricted to COHPA majors or C.I.
Basic concepts and mechanisms related to the understanding of human disease.
Rationale: A C grade or better is one of the requirements for all courses in the Health Sciences Pre-Clinical major. The listing of the C grade or better is added to the course prerequisite to streamline the same information for students.
Majors taking course: Health Sciences Pre-Clinical and Health Informatics and Information Management
There are no programs that list HSC 2524.

PR: ~~HSC 4158~~. 4158 with a grade of "C" (2.0) or better.

Mechanism of drug action used in treatment of the nervous, cardiovascular, endocrine, and immune systems.

Rationale: A C grade or better is one of the requirements for all courses in the Health Sciences Pre-Clinical major. The listing of the C grade or better is added to the course prerequisite to streamline the same information for students.

Majors taking course: Health Sciences Pre-Clinical

There are no programs that list HSC 4159.

HSC 4555 **Pathophysiology I** **3(3,0)**

PR: ZOO 3733C and PCB ~~3703C~~, 3703C each with a grade of "C" (2.0) or better.

Abnormalities in physiologic functioning of the human body, with focus on the etiology, pathogenesis and clinical manifestations of the immune, cardiovascular, respiratory, and renal systems.

Rationale: A C grade or better is one of the requirements for all courses in the Health Sciences Pre-Clinical major. The listing of the C grade or better is added to the course prerequisite to streamline the same information for students.

Majors taking course: Health Sciences Pre-Clinical

There are 3 programs that list HSC 4555: Health Sciences - Minor, Spanish for Health Professionals - Certificate, Health Sciences - Pre-Clinical Track (B.S.)

HSC 4558 **Pathophysiology II** **3(3,0)**

PR: PCB 3703C and ZOO ~~3733C~~. 3733C each with a grade of "C" (2.0) or better.

Abnormalities in physiologic functioning of the human body, with focus on the etiology, pathogenesis and clinical manifestations of the digestive, hepatobiliary, nervous, and endocrine systems.

Rationale: A C grade or better is one of the requirements for all courses in the Health Sciences Pre-Clinical major. The listing of the C grade or better is added to the course prerequisite to streamline the same information for students.

Majors taking course: Health Sciences Pre-Clinical

There are 3 programs that list HSC 4558: Health Sciences - Minor, Spanish for Health Professionals - Certificate, Health Sciences - Pre-Clinical Track (B.S.)

HSC 4572 **Clinical Nutrition** **3(3,0)**

PR: HUN ~~2201~~. 2201 with a grade of "C" (2.0) or better.

Basic principles of both normal and medical nutrition therapy associated with health and chronic diseases of public health importance.

Rationale: A C grade or better is one of the requirements for all courses in the Health Sciences Pre-Clinical major. The listing of the C grade or better is added to the course prerequisite to streamline the same information for students.

Majors taking course: Health Sciences Pre-Clinical

There are 2 programs that list HSC 4572: Health Sciences - Pre-Clinical Track (B.S.), Health Sciences - Minor

HSC 4730 **Applied Health Research Methodology** **3(3,0)**

PR: ~~(STA STA 2023 with a grade of "C" (2.0) or STA-2014C)~~ better and ~~Junior Standing~~ junior standing.

Clinical research issues including: clinical research questions, protocol, patient safety, IRB, ethics and patient rights.

Abbrev (26 of 30): ~~Applied Health Res. Methods~~ Applied Health Res Methods

Rationale: A C grade or better is one of the requirements for all courses in the Health Sciences Pre-Clinical major. The listing of the C grade or better is added to the course prerequisite to streamline the same information for students.

Majors taking course: Health Sciences Pre-Clinical

There are 2 programs that list HSC 4730: Health Sciences - Pre-Clinical Track (B.S.), Health Sciences - Minor

HUN 2201 **Fundamentals of Human Nutrition** **3(3,0)**

PR: Sophomore standing.

Functions, roles, guidelines and requirements for nutrients. Includes digestion, absorption, nutrient interactions, effects of deficiencies or toxicities, food sources and weight management. Emphasis is on prevention of disease.

Rationale: We enforced the sophomore standing previously through COHPA Office of Student Services. This course revision is to unify the prerequisite enforcement.

Majors taking course: Health Sciences Pre-Clinical and Athletic Training

There are 3 programs that list HUN 2201: Health Sciences - Minor, Athletic Training (B.S.), Health Sciences - Pre-Clinical Track (B.S.)

College of Sciences Course Revisions

CHS 3533 **Forensic Biochemistry I** **2(2,0)**

PR: 'C' or better in ~~PCB 3063 and PCB 3233~~ 3063.

Concepts and procedures of contemporary forensic biochemistry, including the identification of body fluids and the use of genetic markers to establish identity.

Rationale: PCB 3233 has been removed as a prerequisite. PCB 3233 is no longer a required course for either of the forensics degree tracks.

There are 2 programs that list CHS 3533: Forensic Science - Chemistry Track (B.S.), Forensic Science - Biochemistry Track (B.S.)

CHS 3533L **Forensic Biochemistry I Laboratory** **1(0,3)**

PR: "C" (2.0) grade 'C' or better in ~~BSC 2010C, PCB 3063, PCB 3063L, PCB 3233, PCB 3233L~~ 3063L and PR: or CR: CHS 3533.

Concepts and procedures of contemporary forensic biochemistry. Emphasis on techniques and procedures used in operational crime laboratories in the U.S.

Rationale: PCB 3233L has been removed as a prerequisite. PCB 3233L is no longer a required course for either of the forensics degree tracks.

There are 2 programs that list CHS 3533L: Forensic Science - Chemistry Track (B.S.), Forensic Science - Biochemistry Track (B.S.)

CHS 4591 **Forensic Science Internship** **4(0,40)**

Rationale: This course does not neatly align with the rest of the curriculum; we have other elective offerings that are more useful to students.

There are 2 programs that list CRW 4014: English - Creative Writing (B.A.), English - Creative Writing - Minor

LIN 4615 **CAH-ENG** **3(3,0)**
African-American Styles of Communication PR: Grade of C (2.0) or better required in ENC 1102 and junior standing or C.I. African-American norms contrasted to Anglo-American norms with attention given to speech acts, kinesics, proxemics, paralinguistics, and gender roles.

Discussion with others: n/a

Rationale: This course has not been offered in the last 5 years and we do not have anyone to teach it.

There are no programs that list LIN 4615.

LIN 4643H **CAH-ENG** **3(3,0)**
Honors Cross-Cultural Communication PR: ENC 1102H and permission of Honors. Styles of spoken, written, and nonverbal communication of selected cultural groups with honors level content.

Discussion with others: n/a

Rationale: This course has not been offered in the last 5 years and we do not have anyone to teach it.

There are no programs that list LIN 4643H.

LIN 4643 **CAH-ENG** **3(3,0)**
Cross Cultural Communication PR: Junior standing or C.I., and C (2.0) or better required in ENC 1102. Styles of spoken, written, and nonverbal communication of selected cultural groups.

Discussion with others: We've contacted Interdisciplinary Studies in regards to their Interdisciplinary Studies BA and World Comparative Studies Minor. Email included.

Rationale: This course has not been offered in the last 5 years and we do not have anyone to teach it.

There are 4 programs that list LIN 4643: English - Literature (B.A.), Interdisciplinary Studies - Transnational Gender, Race, and Sexuality Studies Track (B.A.), World Comparative Studies - Minor, English - Linguistics - Minor

LIT 3834 **CAH-ENG** **3(3,0)**
Chinese Poetry in Translation PR: Grade of "C" (2.0) or better in ENC 1102, or C.I. Chinese poetry in English translation, either as a survey or with focus on particular periods, movements, or styles.

Discussion with others: We've contacted Modern Languages and Literatures in regards to their Asian Studies Minor.

Rationale: The course has not been offered in the last 5 years and we do not have anyone to teach it.

There is 1 program that lists LIT 3834: Asian Studies - Minor

FIL 3820 **CAH-LANG** **3(3,0)**

Italian Film This course attempts to stimulate and/or increase the interest of students in Italian cinema as an art form with the director playing the key role. Films by most outstanding Italian movie directors will be analyzed from a social, economic, and historical point of view.

Discussion with others: We've contacted SVAD and Political Studies about the deletion. Emails included.

Rationale: We'd like to delete this course because we have not offered it in several years and we have no plans to offer it in the near future

There are 4 programs that list FIL 3820: Film (B.F.A.), Film (B.A.), European Studies - Minor, Film - Cinema Studies - Minor

FIL 3822 CAH-LANG 3(3,0)

French Film The study of French cinema as an art form and the key role of the director. Films are analyzed from structural, social, economical, and historical perspectives with attention to their relationship with French literature. Taught in English.

Discussion with others: We've contacted SVAD and Political Studies about the deletion. Emails included.

Rationale: We'd like to delete this course because we have not offered it in several years and do not have a syllabus for it.

There are 4 programs that list FIL 3822: Film (B.F.A.), Film (B.A.), European Studies - Minor, Film - Cinema Studies - Minor

FRE 2270 CAH-LANG 8(16,10)

Intermediate French Study Abroad PR: Elementary French. Intermediate French language and civilization taught in the native environment.

Discussion with others: n/a

Rationale: We'd like to delete this course because we have not offered it in several years and we have no plans to offer it in the near future.

There is 1 program that lists FRE 2270: French (B.A.)

FRE 4782 CAH-LANG 2(2,0)

Advanced French Phonetics and Diction PR: 2 years of college level French or equivalent. Intensive exercises in French phonetics and diction with both prose and poetry with particular emphasis on difficulties for speakers of English.

Discussion with others: n/a

Rationale: We'd like to delete this course because we have not offered it in several years and we have no plans to offer it in the near future.

There are no programs that list FRE 4782.

ITA 3440 CAH-LANG 3(3,0)

Italian for Business PR: ITA 2200. Italian language for business purposes.

Discussion with others: n/a

Rationale: We would like to delete this course because we have not offered it in several years and we have no plans to offer it in the near future

There are no programs that list ITA 3440.

ITA 4280 **CAH-LANG** **3(3,0)**
Italian Syntax Abroad PR: ITA 3420. A study of Italian Syntax for advanced students of Italian.
Discussion with others: n/a
Rationale: We would like to delete this course because we have not offered it in several years and we have no plans to offer it in the near future
There are no programs that list ITA 4280.

SPN 2241 **CAH-LANG** **3(3,0)**
Spanish Conversation PR: SPN 2201 or equivalent. Development of skills in conversation and comprehension through practice.
Discussion with others: n/a
Rationale: Skills and contents of this course are currently subsumed under SPN 2201, SPN 3234, SPN 3760. Prereqs for the indicated courses in which this course appears will be revised to delete this course.
There are no programs that list SPN 2241.

SPN 3402 **CAH-LANG** **3(3,0)**
Practice in Modern Spanish Grammar PR: SPN 2241 or 3420. This intensive Spanish course will provide the advanced student with practice and drill in modern Spanish using native texts.
Discussion with others: n/a
Rationale: Course content already included in SPN courses already in place and rotated on a regular basis, thus its deletion will have no impact on the students.
There are no programs that list SPN 3402.

College of Business Administration Course Deletions

FIN 4731 **BA-FIN** **3(3,0)**
Senior Financial Consulting II PR: Finance major, FIN 4730 with a "C" (2.0) or better. Project management in a collaborative, interdisciplinary team environment. Incorporates financial problem solving, design, and consulting in projects for major corporations. Part 2 of two semester course sequence. Students must register for both semesters.
Discussion with others: None
Rationale: Faculty loads are prioritized toward required and traditional electives, and there are no faculty available to teach this class.
There are no programs that list FIN 4731.

College of Health and Public Affairs Course Deletions

PAF 3850H **HPA-HP** **3(3,0)**
Honors Research Methods in Health and Public Affairs PR: Participating in University Honors or Honors in the Major and junior standing. Applied research methods in fields of Criminal Justice, Nursing, Health Professions, Public Administration, and Social Work. With honors content.
Discussion with others: Talked with Robyne Stevenson from PAF program and they had no concern with deleting the course

